Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2018 2:18 PM
To: 'Kiersten.Hoey@ghd.com'

Cc: Patten, David R.

Subject: RE: ACDEH Correspondence RO274

Kiersten and David,
Thanks for letting me know about this problem. | am not sure what happened, but have my suspicions.

Regardless, | have extended the submittal date to July 6, 2018 per your request. An equivalent amount of time
from the discovery of the problem is appropriate. Geotracker has been updated to reflect the date.

Thanks for bearing with my inability to respond to various voice mails and emails. As always, it's been busy.

Mark Detterman

Senior Geologist, PG, CEG

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist

Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF Copies of case files can be downloaded at:
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Kiersten.Hoey@ghd.com [mailto:Kiersten.Hoey@ghd.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2018 4:57 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health <Mark.Detterman@acgov.org>
Cc: Patten, David R. <drpatten@chevron.com>

Subject: FW: ACDEH Correspondence RO274

Hello Mark,

As indicated in the emails below, GHD and Chevron Environmental Management Company (CEMC) did not receive the
January 23, 2018 Pilot Test Work Plan request letter. Therefore we would like to request an extension for the Pilot Test
Work Plan requested by Alameda County Environmental Health (ACDEH) letter dated January 23, 2018. GHD
respectfully requests a new due date of July 6, 2018 for the Work Plan.

Thank you,
Kiersten

Kiersten Hoey

GHD
T: +1 510 420 3347
5900 Hollis Street, Suite A Emeryville, California 94608 United States



From: Kiersten Hoey

Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 3:04 PM

To: 'Patten, David R.' <drpatten@chevron.com>; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health <Mark.Detterman@acgov.org>
Subject: RE: ACDEH Correspondence RO274

Hello,

| received the January 22, 2018 NOR letter, but | did not receive a January 23, 2018 Pilot Test Work Plan request letter. |
don’t see the January 23 letter on ACEH ftp site; however, | found it on Geotracker. The team will likely be requesting a
60 day extension, but let me confirm.

Thank you,
Kiersten

Kiersten Hoey

GHD
T: +1 510 420 3347
5900 Hollis Street, Suite A Emeryville, California 94608 United States

From: Patten, David R. <drpatten@chevron.com>

Sent: Friday, April 27,2018 4:18 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health <Mark.Detterman@acgov.org>; Kiersten Hoey <Kiersten.Hoey@ghd.com>
Subject: RE: ACDEH Correspondence RO274

Mark,

The attached 1/23/18 directive letter for Chevron 93322 — Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000274 and Geotracker Global ID
TO600102079, 7225 Bancroft Avenue, Oakland, CA 94605 that just came to my attention today. If | look back on the
1/23/18 date and neighboring dates, | only see the other RP email (below). While the teams gone through RSRT and
have chosen a technology and a remediation plan, without seeing the associated deadline for a Pilot Test Work Plan until
now, we're going to have to request an extension..

Kiersten, when you come back from vacation, can you validate if you've received a letter from Mark back in
January. Also, let us know what kind of extension the team will be requesting?

David Patten

Chevron Environmental Management Company
Downstream Business Unit
drpatten@chevron.com

Chevron Environmental Management Company
Marketing Business Unit

6001 Bollinger Canyon Rd

CHVPK - C 2110

San Ramon, CA 94583-2324

Tel 925 842 7877

Mobile 925 786 2271

From: dehloptoxic, Env. Health [mailto:deh.loptoxic@acgov.org]

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 9:14 AM

To: Patten, David R. <drpatten@chevron.com>

Cc: Kiersten.Hoey@ghd.com; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>; Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
<paresh.khatri@acgov.org>; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health <Mark.Detterman@acgov.org>;
cindy.davis@waterboards.ca.gov

Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] ACDEH Correspondence RO274




Dear Interested Parties,

Attached is Alameda County Department of Environmental Health’s (ACDEH) correspondence for your case, RO0000274
Please add our email address to your book to prevent future e-mails from being filtered as spam.

Sincerely,

ACDEH

This e-mail has been scanned for viruses

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be privileged.
If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately, and please delete it; you should not
copy it or use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any other person. GHD and its affiliates reserve the
right to monitor and modify all email communications through their networks.




